
CITY HALL ● 301 N. BALTIMORE AVENUE ● P.O. BOX 158 ● OCEAN CITY ● MARYLAND ● 21843-0158  ● 410- 289-8221

MAYOR
RICHARD W. MEEHAN

CITY COUNCIL

MATTHEW M. JAMES
President

ANTHONY J. DELUCA
Secretary

PETER S. BUAS
JOHN F. GEHRIG, JR.
J. FRANKLIN KNIGHT
CAROL L. PROCTOR
WILLIAM C. SAVAGE III

CITY MANAGER
TERENCE J. MCGEAN, PE

CITY CLERK
DIANA L. CHAVIS, CMC

TOWN OF

The White Marlin Capital of the World

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

Tuesday, April 16, 2024

Meetings are held in the Council Chambers on the 1st floor of City Hall,
301 Baltimore Avenue, Ocean City, Maryland.

6:00 PM

Work Session for Comprehensive Plan Update
- Invited guest Zach Bankert, OCDC Executive Director
- Focus on Chapter 8 Downtown Development
- Focus on Chapter 2 Economic Development

6:30 PM

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – Minutes of April 2, 2024

II. SITE PLAN

PZ #23-18100014 SITE PLAN - Site Plan approval to construct a new 18-hole miniature golf course
described as part of 6.890 acres of beach land, Map 0117, Parcel 5151A of the Fenwick Plat; further
described as located on the west side of Coastal Highway between 128th Street and 130th Street;
and locally known as the Montego Bay Shopping Center, 12901 Coastal Highway, in the Town of
Ocean City, Maryland. APPLICANT: Jay Taustin & Cole Taustin, Principals

STAFF/ATTORNEY COMMENTS
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS
PUBLIC COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MINUTES 
 

April 2, 2024 
 
 
ATTENDEES:             Members     Staff 
   Joe Wilson, Chair   George Bendler, Director  
   Kevin Rohe    Bill Neville, City Planner  

Janet Hough    Chase Phillips, Zoning Analyst 
   Pam Robertson   Maureen Howarth, Town Attorney 
   Palmer Gillis     
       
This Planning Commission meeting took place at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall located at 301 Baltimore 
Avenue, in the Town of Ocean City, Maryland.  
       

  
6:00 PM  

I. Comprehensive Plan Work Session 
 

Mr. Neville provided various updates to the department regarding the comprehensive 
plan update process. He provided an overview of the upcoming chapters and 
meetings. The Commission agreed to move forward with the previously approved 
schedule.  
 
Mr. Neville stated that this session’s topic was on land use and housing which is 
currently Chapters 3 and 6, respectively.  
 
Mr. Neville summarized some of the points that could be udpated. The Commission 
discussed various points such as existing land use policies, pyramidal zoning, mixed 
use development on larger tracts of land, language surrounding short term rentals, 
and the methodology that forms the goals and objectives regarding these chapters.  
 
Mr. Neville confirmed that the target deadline for chapter-by-chapter review is the end 
of June. At this point, the Commission could transition into public hearings.  

 
6:30 PM 

I. Administrative  
Minutes  
 
The Planning Commission reviewed the minutes from the March 19, 2024 meeting. 
Chairman Wilson entertained a motion for approval.  
 
Motion/ Janet Hough Second/ Kevin Rohe   to approve the minutes from 
the March 19, 2024 meeting.  

 
II. Site Plan Review  

 
P & Z #24-18100006 REVISED SITE PLAN - Proposed 420 square foot deck to be 
built at the rear of the existing restaurant, further described as located on the 
south side of 75th Street and bounded on the eastside by a 10’ alley, and known 
locally as Saltwater 75 Restaurant. Required parking is located on Lots 4 and 5 



of the same block and plat, and known locally as 7407 and 7409 Coastal 
Highway, and also on Lots 18 and 19, Block 109 of the Isle of Wight Plat; further 
described as located on the north side of 74th Street and bounded on the east 
side by a 10’ alley and known locally as 102 and 104 74th Street, in the Town of 
Ocean City, Maryland. Original site plan approval under application P & Z #20-
18100017 and dated December 15, 2020, was filed with a proposed name of 
Windward OC. APPLICANT: Fisher Architecture LLC for 75 OC MD LLC 
 
 
Mr. Bendler introduced this application and presented the staff report which included 
exhibits, relevant Code sections, and confirmation that the plan complied with the 
Zoning Code. It was specified that this structure needed to be reviewed and approved 
by the Planning Commission because the structure exceeds 200 square feet of floor 
area. Additionally, Mr. Bendler stated that a parking deed of dedication must be 
completed, and he requested any potential approval to include the condition that this 
deed of dedication be required prior to the issuance of the building permit.  
 
Ms. Heather Morrison of Fisher Architecture provided a summary of the project and 
provided further details regarding the design of the deck. She confirmed that this 
proposal is consistent with the Environmental Programs Division.  
 
Motion/ Palmer Gillis  Second/ Kevin Rohe  to approve the site plan with 
the condition that the required parking deed of dedication be completed prior to the 
issuance of the building permit. This motion passed unanimously (6-0). 

 
Mr. Bendler and the Commission members discussing proposing an amendment to 
the Code to increase the threshold of the area of a structure that needs to be reviewed 
by the Planning Commission. Mr. Bendler stated that staff could look into the process 
for having this considered. 

 
 

III. Adjournment  
 

MOTION/  Joel Brous SECOND/ Pam Robertson to close the meeting and to 
adjourn. The motion passed unanimously (6-0). 

 
 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Approval of Minutes 
 
 
 
  
 
___________________________ 
Joseph B. Wilson, Chairperson 
 
 
 
____________________________ 
Date



 



 

STAFF REPORT 
 

DATE:  April 19, 2023 

TO:    Planning & Zoning Commission 

FROM:  George M. Bendler, AICP, Planning & Zoning Director 
  Karen J. (Kay) Gordy, Zoning Administrator 
  Chase M. Phillips, Zoning Analyst 
 
RE:  Site plan review of proposed 18-hole miniature golf course to be  
  located at 12901 Coastal Highway, Montego Bay Shopping Center, 
  in the Town of Ocean City, Maryland.  (PZ #23-18100014) 

 

APPLICANTS:  Jay Taustin & Cole Taustin, Principals 
    2305 Philadelphia Avenue 
                           Ocean City Maryland 21842 
 
PROPERTY 
OWNER: Jill R. Paquette 
  12901 Coastal Highway 
  Ocean City MD  21842 
 
REQUEST:  Site Plan approval to construct a new 18-hole miniature golf course at 

the below described location. (Applicant Exhibit #1 plans) 
  
LOCATION: The legal description of the site of the proposed use is described as part 

of 6.890 acres of beach land, Map 0117, Parcel 5151A of the Fenwick 
Plat; further described as located on the west side of Coastal Highway 
between 128th Street and 130th Street; and locally known as the Montego 
Bay Shopping Center, 12901 Coastal Highway, in the Town of Ocean 
City, Maryland.  (Staff Exhibit #1 Zoning Map, Google Earth Aerial & 
Street Views) 

 
ZONING: SC-1, Shopping Center Zoning District.   
 
Neighboring 
Zoning  
Districts: SC-1 is bordered by the LC-1, Local Commercial, Zoning District, on 

both the south and north sides each for several blocks.  Immediately 
adjoining to the west side is the MH, Mobile Home Zoning District, which 

 



2 | P a g e  
 

is the Montego Bay neighborhood.  Northside Park, which is overlaid 
with a Recreation District, is adjoining the SC-1 district to the southwest.  
Directly across Coastal Highway is the R-3A, Moderate Residential 
Zoning District.    

 
Project  
Description:  According to the Town’s business license records, the subject site, 

12901 Coastal Highway, operated as a gasoline/service station from 
2003 until which time it was demolished, in July of 2020.   

 
 The applicants were granted a Conditional Use permit by the Mayor and 

City Council on December 12, 2023 and have had their Conditional Use 
Agreement executed on February 27, 2024. (Staff Exhibit #2)  

 
 The applicant holds a commercial lease agreement with Montego 

Bay Shopping Center, inclusive of trash and parking, dated March 
17, 2024. (Applicant Exhibit #2, page 1) Pages 2 and 3 are a 
breakdown of the uses within the shopping center, the parking 
requirements for each and in total, and a verified calculation that 
there will be 124 surplus parking spaces for the entire site including 
the new 18-hole miniature golf course.   

 
 
Relevant Code References 
Ocean City Code (Chapter 110 - Zoning Regulations):   

Article III, Division 11 – Shopping Center Zoning District (SC-1) 
Article II, Division 8 – Site Plan 
Article IV, Division 3 – Off-Street Parking 

 
Site Area: 6.89 acres/23,366 square feet of land area LOD 
 
Proposed Use: Monty Go’s Adventure Golf is a Steampunk styled American Wild 

West 18-hole miniature golf course with a 
retail/concession/restroom structure located on the course’s 
southwest corner.  The immediate entrance to the parking area 
and the remainder of the shopping center is located to the south 
of the golf course with a sidewalk for pedestrian movement.   

 
Total Parking Required:  18 Spaces per Code Section 110-932(b)(29) Miniature 
    golf course: One space per hole. 
 
Total Parking Provided:  483 Spaces for the shopping center.   
 
 
 
 



3 | P a g e  
 

 
Comprehensive Plan 
Economic Development – Ocean City’s economy depends on hotel accommodations, 
retail sales and the activity generated by restaurants, nightclubs and amusements. 
These industries are both a source of jobs and income based on the taxes they 
generate (2-10). 
  
Staff Recommendation: Planning & Community Development staff recommends the 
following conditions should the Planning Commission approve the site plan. 
 
ZONING CONDITIONS 
 

1. All site development subject to approved Conditional Use agreement and all 
conditions identified at project TRC dated February 29, 2024 by building permit 
issuance. 

 
      2.    Pedestrian protection measures should be undertaken on the sidewalk   
             extension located on the south side of the miniature golf course.   

 
      3.    All golf equipment shall remain inside the perimeter fence. 

 
  

 STANDARD RECOMMENDATIONS FOR SITE/SUBDIVISION PLANS 
 
1.  Design Guidelines, per Section 110-181, apply to all of the corporate limits of the     
     Town of Ocean City. 
 
2.   Trash refuse containers shall comply with the minimum standards set forth in  
     Chapter 70 subject to Solid Waste Department approval. All exterior garbage or  
     rubbish containers shall be screened from the street on all but one side by an opaque  
     fence, landscaping, an earth berm or other suitable opaque enclosure.  The average  
     height of the enclosure shall be one foot more than the height of the container but  
     shall not be required to exceed eight feet in height. 
 
3.  This project is subject to the provisions of the Atlantic Coastal Bays Critical Area  
     Protection Act and shall comply with all regulations pertaining to stormwater  
     management, Chapter 30, Environment, Article III Stormwater Management, and all  
     landscape shall be installed in accordance with Chapter 30, Article VII, prior to the  
     issuance of a building permit. 
 
4.  All construction and/or repairs of curb cuts, sidewalks and streets and/or street  
     amenities shall be approved by the Department of Engineering and shall be installed  
     in accordance with the specifications and standards of that department.  Any existing  
     curb cuts that are being abandoned must be removed and replaced with a sidewalk  
     subject to city specifications.  



4 | P a g e  
 

 
5.      Curb cuts located on the State highway are subject to review and approval by the  
         State Highway Administration based on proposed ingress and egress to the  
         project. 
 
6.       It is the policy of the Planning Commission to require 8’ wide sidewalks on all  
          public streets adjoining the project.  Pervious pavers may be considered to meet  
          this need subject to specifications set forth by the Engineering Department.  The  
          proposed sidewalk extension on the south side of the miniature golf course  
          abutting the drive-entrance should undergo pedestrian protection measures noted  
          on page 3.   
 
7.      The parking lot shall be paved in accordance with Chapter 74 of the Town Code. 
 
8.      Any existing power poles that interfere with the development of this project shall be   
         relocated at the expense of the owner/developer with appropriate approvals. 
 
9.     The location of generators shall be subject to the approval of Delmarva  
         Power and the Zoning Administrator.   
 
10.    Location and/or relocation of fire hydrants shall be subject to the approval of the   
         Water Department and the Fire Marshal. 
 
11.    Location, height, type, and direction of lighting designed per Section 110-876(h)  
         Lighting Requirements, including at a minimum a photometric plan to illuminate site  
         and off-street parking areas expressed in foot candles throughout the property.   
         Light fixtures shall be fitted with necessary shielding to prevent glare across the      
         property lines. 
 
 
12.   Provide survey verifying wetland boundary lines by Dept. of Natural Resources and  
        Army Corps of Engineers including other property lines prior to issuance of a  
        building permit. 
 
13.   It is required that the owner provides a location survey verifying compliance with   
        minimum setbacks when the building foundation is completed above grade. 
 
14.    The project is subject to impact fees adopted by the Mayor and City Council. 
 

a. Infrastructure impact fees are as follows:  One-half amount due at application 
for building permit; remainder due prior to issuance of building permit. 

 
b. Water and sewer impact fees are due as follows:  One-half amount at building 

permit issuance; the remainder at certificate of occupancy. 
 
  



5 | P a g e  
 

15.     After the Mayor and City Council has approved a conditional use, the conditional   
          use so approved shall lapse after the expiration of one (1) year if no substantial  
          construction or change of use has taken place in accordance with the plans for  
          which such conditional use was approved or if the Mayor and Council does not  
          specify some longer period than one (1) year for good cause shown.  Once a    
          conditional use has expired, the provisions of these regulations shall thereafter  
          govern. 
 
16.     Whenever a conditional use which was approved by the Mayor and City Council  
          remains idle or unused for a continuous period of two (2) years, whether or not the  
          equipment or fixtures are removed, such use so approved shall be considered  
          abandoned and thereafter shall be null and void and of no effect whatsoever. 
 
17.     All site plan approvals are subject to building code, fire code and all other  
         applicable governmental regulations. 
 
18.    All work shall be completed as shown on the approved site plan and any revisions   
         to the approved site plan shall be in accordance with Section 110-184. 
 
 
19.    Site plan approval shall expire eighteen (18) months after the date of  
         approval unless a building permit for the project is obtained prior thereto pursuant  
         to Section 110-52(c)(2).  Minor site plan revisions will require additional review 
         fees with the building permit when applicable. 
 
20.    All sign permits shall be issued in accordance with those signs shown on the site 
         plan.  All sign permits shall be issued in accordance with Chapter 66 – Signs.  No   
         wall sign shall exceed 1.5 square feet of area per linear foot of façade length. 
 
21.    Subject to obtaining a building permit for all site work.  
  
 
 
 
 



parking

DESCRIPTION quantity required parking per code
SEC 110-932 B (29)

total 
spaces 
required

1 space per golf hole 18 x 1 = 18

dumpster calculation

required per o.c. code of 
ordinances sec. 70-40 (c)

p
r
o
p
o
s
e
d

retail/office building no requirement

DESCRIPTION quantity

DESCRIPTION quantity required parking per code
SEC 110-932 B (29)

total 
spaces 
required

343 spaces required

E
X
IS

T
IN

G

1,082 s.f.

total 
spaces 
provided

shopping center

18

total 
spaces 
provided

485 

provided

300 gal or shared use of 
shopping center waste program

18 hole courseminiature golf

building area

building area

DESCRIPTION quantity

1,082 s.f.

p
r
o
p
o
s
e
d

total: 70,100 sf
restaurant: 20,560 sf

343

343 spaces requiredshopping center 465no change 343

483total parking provided

SHEET INFO:

SHEET NUMBER:

SEAL:

CONSULTANTS:

Fisher Architecture, LLC
542 Riverside Drive
Salisbury, MD 21801

(410) 742-0238

PROJ MGR:
SCALE:

DATE:
PROJECT NO.

DRAWN BY:

THE DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY FISHER 
ARCHITECTURE, LLC, ARE SOLELY FOR 
THE PURPOSES OF THE SPECIFIED 
PROJECT. THEY ARE NOT INTENDED OR 
AUTHORIZED FOR USE ON ANY OTHER 
PROJECT. FISHER ARCHITECTURE, LLC 
MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AS TO 
THEIR SUITABILITY FOR ANY OTHER USE. 
ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY FISHER 
ARCHITECTURE, LLC ARE INSTRUMENTS 
OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE IN RESPECT 
OF THE PROJECT. THESE DOCUMENTS 
ARE, AND SHALL REMAIN, THE PROPERTY 
OF FISHER ARCHITECTURE, LLC.

LICENSE NO.:
EXPIRATION NO.:

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION:
I CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE
PREPARED OR APPROVED BY ME, AND THAT I AM 
A DULY LICENSED ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS 
OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND.

0013955
09.23.2022

12" = 1'-0"

2023.10.20
2023114

GS-02

O
.C

. 
M

in
i 
G

o
lf

12
90
1 

C
o
a
s
t
a
l 

H
ig

h
w
a
y

O
c
e
a
n
 C

it
y
, 
M

D
 2

18
4
2

Zoning
Information

Author
LEW

site

REV REV DATE DESCRIPTION
1 2023.10.25 Base Site Plan
2 2023.10.26 Base Site Plan Updates
3 2023.10.27 Conditional Use Submittal

montego bay shopping 
center

bank

fire 
station

site

p
h
il
a
d

e
lp

h
ia

 a
v
e
.

sea breeze drive
130th street

project location

Applicant Exhibit #1 pg. 1



1

18

A-2011

A-201

3

fence

outline of roof overhang above

A-201 4 n
e
w
 s

id
e
w
a
lk

concession WINDOW

38' - 2"

1' - 3"

7' - 0"

7'
 -

 4
"

5' - 6" 3' - 0" 20' - 11 1/4"

1' - 4"

check in desk

retail area

12
' 
- 

0
"

11' - 0"

19
' 
- 

0
 7

/8
"

25' - 10" 11' - 0"

14
' 
- 

9
 1
/2

"
12
' 
- 

0
"

28
' 
- 

1 
1/
2"

5
' 
- 

10
"

wood columns new sidewalk; refer to civil drawings

SHEET INFO:

SHEET NUMBER:

SEAL:

CONSULTANTS:

Fisher Architecture, LLC
542 Riverside Drive
Salisbury, MD 21801

(410) 742-0238

PROJ MGR:
SCALE:

DATE:
PROJECT NO.

DRAWN BY:

THE DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY FISHER 
ARCHITECTURE, LLC, ARE SOLELY FOR 
THE PURPOSES OF THE SPECIFIED 
PROJECT. THEY ARE NOT INTENDED OR 
AUTHORIZED FOR USE ON ANY OTHER 
PROJECT. FISHER ARCHITECTURE, LLC 
MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AS TO 
THEIR SUITABILITY FOR ANY OTHER USE. 
ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY FISHER 
ARCHITECTURE, LLC ARE INSTRUMENTS 
OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE IN RESPECT 
OF THE PROJECT. THESE DOCUMENTS 
ARE, AND SHALL REMAIN, THE PROPERTY 
OF FISHER ARCHITECTURE, LLC.

LICENSE NO.:
EXPIRATION NO.:

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION:
I CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE
PREPARED OR APPROVED BY ME, AND THAT I AM 
A DULY LICENSED ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS 
OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND.

0013955
09.23.2024

FOR R
EVIE

W
 

ONLY N
OT FOR 

CONSTRUCTIO
N

1/4" = 1'-0"

2023.10.20
2023114

A-101

O
.C

. 
M

in
i 
G

o
lf

12
90
1 

C
o
a
s
t
a
l 

H
ig

h
w
a
y

O
c
e
a
n
 C

it
y
, 
M

D
 2

18
4
2

First Floor Plan

S.Haas
LEW

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

First Floor - Building

REV REV DATE DESCRIPTION
1 2023.10.25 Base Site Plan
2 2023.10.26 Base Site Plan Updates
3 2023.10.27 Conditional Use Submittal
4 2023.02.13 3D Views

Applicant Exhibit #1 pg. 2



Bearing
14' - 0"

horizontal siding

metal roof

wood column

Roof Peak
26' - 4"

signage

Bearing
14' - 0"

wood column
horizontal siding

metal roof

signage

Roof Peak
26' - 4"

sliding window

Bearing
14' - 0"

horizontal siding

wood column

metal roof

Roof Peak
26' - 4"

Bearing
14' - 0"

Roof Peak
26' - 4"

wood column

horizontal siding

metal roof

signage

SHEET INFO:

SHEET NUMBER:

SEAL:

CONSULTANTS:

Fisher Architecture, LLC
542 Riverside Drive
Salisbury, MD 21801

(410) 742-0238

PROJ MGR:
SCALE:

DATE:
PROJECT NO.

DRAWN BY:

THE DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY FISHER 
ARCHITECTURE, LLC, ARE SOLELY FOR 
THE PURPOSES OF THE SPECIFIED 
PROJECT. THEY ARE NOT INTENDED OR 
AUTHORIZED FOR USE ON ANY OTHER 
PROJECT. FISHER ARCHITECTURE, LLC 
MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AS TO 
THEIR SUITABILITY FOR ANY OTHER USE. 
ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY FISHER 
ARCHITECTURE, LLC ARE INSTRUMENTS 
OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE IN RESPECT 
OF THE PROJECT. THESE DOCUMENTS 
ARE, AND SHALL REMAIN, THE PROPERTY 
OF FISHER ARCHITECTURE, LLC.

LICENSE NO.:
EXPIRATION NO.:

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION:
I CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE
PREPARED OR APPROVED BY ME, AND THAT I AM 
A DULY LICENSED ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS 
OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND.

0013955
09.23.2024

FOR R
EVIE

W
 

ONLY N
OT FOR 

CONSTRUCTIO
N

1/4" = 1'-0"

2023.10.20
2023114

A-201

O
.C

. 
M

in
i 
G

o
lf

12
90
1C

o
a
s
t
a
l 

H
ig

h
w
a
y

O
c
e
a
n
 C

it
y
, 
M

D
 2

18
4
2

Elevations

S.Haas
LEW

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Elevation East
1/4" = 1'-0"

2
Elevation South

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

Elevation North

REV REV DATE DESCRIPTION
1 2023.10.25 Base Site Plan
2 2023.10.26 Base Site Plan Updates
3 2023.10.27 Conditional Use Submittal
4 2023.02.13 3D Views

1/4" = 1'-0"
4

Elevation West

Applicant Exhibit #1 pg. 3



SHEET INFO:

SHEET NUMBER:

SEAL:

CONSULTANTS:

Fisher Architecture, LLC
542 Riverside Drive
Salisbury, MD 21801

(410) 742-0238

PROJ MGR:
SCALE:

DATE:
PROJECT NO.

DRAWN BY:

THE DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY FISHER 
ARCHITECTURE, LLC, ARE SOLELY FOR 
THE PURPOSES OF THE SPECIFIED 
PROJECT. THEY ARE NOT INTENDED OR 
AUTHORIZED FOR USE ON ANY OTHER 
PROJECT. FISHER ARCHITECTURE, LLC 
MAKES NO REPRESENTATION AS TO 
THEIR SUITABILITY FOR ANY OTHER USE. 
ALL DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY FISHER 
ARCHITECTURE, LLC ARE INSTRUMENTS 
OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICE IN RESPECT 
OF THE PROJECT. THESE DOCUMENTS 
ARE, AND SHALL REMAIN, THE PROPERTY 
OF FISHER ARCHITECTURE, LLC.

LICENSE NO.:
EXPIRATION NO.:

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION:
I CERTIFY THAT THESE DOCUMENTS WERE
PREPARED OR APPROVED BY ME, AND THAT I AM 
A DULY LICENSED ARCHITECT UNDER THE LAWS 
OF THE STATE OF MARYLAND.

0013955
09.23.2024

FOR R
EVIE

W
 

ONLY N
OT FOR 

CONSTRUCTIO
N

2023.10.20
2023114

A-801

O
.C

. 
M

in
i 
G

o
lf

12
90
1 

C
o
a
s
t
a
l 

H
ig

h
w
a
y

O
c
e
a
n
 C

it
y
, 
M

D
 2

18
4
2

3D Views

SH
LEW

1
3D View 1

2
3D View 2

3
3D View 3

4
3D View 4

REV REV DATE DESCRIPTION
4 2023.02.13 3D Views

Applicant Exhibit #1 pg. 4



Applicant Exhibit #1 pg. 5



Applicant Exhibit #1 pg. 6



Applicant Exhibit #1 pg. 7



Applicant Exhibit 
#1 pg. 8



Applicant Exhibit #1 pg. 9



Applicant Exhibit #1 pg. 10



Applicant Exhibit #1 pg. 11



Applicant Exhibit #1 pg. 12



Applicant Exhibit #1 pg. 13



Applicant Exhibit #1 pg. 14



Applicant Exhibit #1 pg. 15



Applicant Exhibit #1 pg. 16



Staff Exhibit #1 pg. 1

kgordy
Line



Staff Exhibit #1 pg. 2



Staff Exhibit #1 pg. 3



Staff Exhibit #1 pg. 5



Staff Exhibit #1 pg. 6



Staff Exhibit #1 pg. 7



Staff Exhibit #1 pg. 8

kgordy
Line

kgordy
Line



Staff Exhibit #2 pg. 1



Staff Exhibit #2 pg. 2



Staff Exhibit #2 pg. 3



Staff Exhibit #2 pg. 4



Staff Exhibit #2 pg. 5



Staff Exhibit #2 pg. 6



Staff Exhibit #2 pg. 7



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 1



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 2



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 3



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 4



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 5



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 6



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 7



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 8



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 9



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 10



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 11



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 12



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 13



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 14



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 15



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 16



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 17



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 18



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 19



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 20



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 
PG. 21



APPLICANT EXHIBIT #2 PG. 22


	Staff Report Monty Go's Mini Golf 4.19.24.pdf
	Applicant Exhibit #1.pdf
	2024.03.06_Monty Go's - Updated Building Drawnigs.pdf
	2023114_OC Mini Golf_2_lwhiteQMVX8 - Sheet - GS-02 - Zoning Information
	Sheets
	A-101 - First Floor Plan
	A-201 - Elevations
	A-801 - 3D Views
	GS-02 - Zoning Information


	2023114_OC Mini Golf_2_lwhiteQMVX8 - Sheet - A-101 - First Floor Plan
	Sheets
	A-101 - First Floor Plan
	A-201 - Elevations
	A-801 - 3D Views
	GS-02 - Zoning Information


	2023114_OC Mini Golf_2_lwhiteQMVX8 - Sheet - A-201 - Elevations
	Sheets
	A-101 - First Floor Plan
	A-201 - Elevations
	A-801 - 3D Views
	GS-02 - Zoning Information


	2023114_OC Mini Golf_2_lwhiteQMVX8 - Sheet - A-801 - 3D Views
	Sheets
	A-101 - First Floor Plan
	A-201 - Elevations
	A-801 - 3D Views
	GS-02 - Zoning Information


	first floor.pdf
	Sheets
	A-101 - First Floor Plan



	scan_kgordy_2024-04-09-15-21-54

	Staff Exhibit #1.pdf
	scan_kgordy_2023-11-21-12-30-36.pdf

	Staff Exhibit #2.pdf
	Applicant Exhibit #2.pdf

